

# **City of Greensboro Meeting Minutes - DRAFT**

# **City Council Work Session**

### June 30, 2022, 2:00 p.m. Katie Dorsett Council Chamber 300 West Washington Street, Greensboro, NC 27401

Present:	Mayor Nancy Vaughan, Councilmember Marikay Abuzuaiter, Councilmember Sharon Hightower, Councilmember Nancy Hoffmann, Councilmember Hugh Holston, Councilmember Justin Outling, Councilmember Tammi Thurm, and Councilmember Goldie Wells
Absent:	Mayor Pro-Tem Yvonne Johnson
Also Present:	City Manager Taiwo Jaiyeoba, City Attorney Chuck Watts, and Assistant City Clerk Victoria Howell

#### A. Call To Order

This hybrid City Council work session of the City of Greensboro was called to order at 2:00 p.m. on the above date.

Mayor Vaughan conducted a roll call to confirm Councilmembers in attendance.

#### B. <u>Presentations</u>

B.1 Minority/ Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) Update (Part 2)

City Manager Taiwo Jaiyeoba introduced the item; and recognized Minority/ Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) Compliance Officer, Allison Staton.

Ms. Staton made a PowerPoint Presentation (PPP); spoke to goal setting; to good faith efforts; to sub contractors; to statutory minimum requirements; to vendor opportunities; to bonding, insurance and financial assistance; to joint venture agreements; and to the next disparity study.

Griffin & Strong, P.C. Legal Division Partner, David Maher spoke to state recommendations; to meeting goals; and to a point system.

Griffin & Strong, P.C. Senior Director, Consulting Group, Michele Clark Jenkins, spoke to the M/WBE check list.

Discussion took place regarding discrimination; M/WBE Division duties; appeal processes; and the goal setting committee.

Ms. Clark-Jenkins made a PPP; spoke to the M/WBE policy; to sub contractors; to data review; to contracts under \$250,000; to disparity analysis; to discrimination; and to launching the website.

City Manager Taiwo Jaiyeoba spoke to scheduling a follow up presentation at the July 28th work session.

(A copy of the PowerPoint Presentation is filed in Exhibit Drawer E, No. 22, which is hereby referred to and made a part of these minutes.)

B.2 2022-256 Field Operations Update

Field Operations (F/O) Director Julio Delgado made a PPP; provided an overview for F/O; spoke to personnel challenges; to the landfill; to the "Love Your Block 2021" program; and to temporary employee pay rates.

Discussion took place regarding requirements for Commercial Driver's License's (CDL); landfill uses; cart rollback implementation; solar power; community engagement; creating jobs; and air filtration systems.

Mr. Delgado explained landfill uses; spoke to a gas energy project; to a air curtain burner; to public education; to Ordinance enforcement; to special needs service; to compliance; and to a "Back Door" services program.

Discussion continued regarding fines; compliance timeframes; and property values.

Councilmember Outling requested staff to provide materials for meetings ahead of time to Council.

(A copy of the PowerPoint Presentation is filed in Exhibit Drawer E, No. 22, which is hereby referred to and made a part of these minutes.)

### C. <u>Adjournment</u>

Moved by Councilmember Abuzuaiter, seconded by Councilmember Hightower, to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried by affirmation.

The City Council Adjourned at 4:05 p.m.

Nancy Vaughan, Mayor

Victoria L. Howell, Assistant City Clerk